From: Alfred Sherman Al-\-&

8th March 1977

The :Rt, Hon. Mrs, Margaret Thatcher, M.P.,
The ‘House of Commons,

‘London SW1A OAA,

Re: Radio Broadcasting Techniques

I enclose a short report from George Gretton on broadcasting
techniques, following ‘his analysis of two interview cassettes
which your office obtained for him. . As you see he proposes
one half-hour session. v

However, I note that both tapes were of interviews. This
still leaves out the question of writing scripts for bread-
casting, sount or TV. At short notice your office were
unable to obtain tapes of scripted speeches for analysis.
However, I am sure that these must exist somewhere in the
BBC's voluminous archives,

I also enclose excerpts from Gaorga's covering letter to

me which refer to television techniques; I heartily agree
with him.
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